**Lenzie Community Council**Minutes of Zoom meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> January 2022

		ACTION
1.0	ATTENDANCE	
1.1	<b>Members</b> - Tony Miles; Rosemary Craig; Tom Gray; Christine Morrison; Suzanne Smith; Mark Billington; Cllr Sandra Thornton; Aileen Mundy; Lyndsey Saunders; Marie MacAulay;	
2.0	APOLOGIES	
2.1	Summer Chen;	
3.0	POLICE REPORT	
3.1	PC Canning was on leave but had provided a report covering standard issues such as Local Policing priorities, Disorder, Anti-Social Behaviour, etc. There was an extensive set of guidance notes on cycle use and it was thought that it would be useful to make this available to the community. It was agreed to ask about the source of this information with the possibility that the information could be made available via LCC social media. It is not possible at present for Officer Canning to attend Zoom meetings as Zoom software is prohibited on Police devices. (Post meeting note: It has been established that MS Teams is acceptable and this could be used if a host with this software could be found.)	TG
4.0	MINUTES OF 8 <sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER 2021 VIRTUAL MEETING	
	It was proposed by Tony Miles and seconded by Mark Billington that these minutes be accepted.	
5.0	MATTERS ARISING	
5.1	<b>COP26 Response</b> – Contact had been made with Sylvia Gray (EDC) but it had not been possible for her to attend the January meeting. Again, there would be the same problem re Zoom software and the same solution using Teams might be appropriate. There was discussion concerning wildflower planting and it was agreed that Christine Morrison would contact Jackie Gillespie (EDC) to explore possibilities and locations for wildflower planting.	СМ
5.2	<b>Traffic Issues</b> – EDC Officer Thomas McMenamin has agreed to attend the February meeting of LCC, subject to setting up a Teams route for the first part of the meeting and reverting to Zoom for the remainder. (Post meeting note: He has agreed to attend and Officer Canning has since noted that he should be able to generate information relevant to a discussion.)	TG
5.3	<b>Proposed Pharmacy</b> – A reminder that the consultation for this proposal had been placed on the LCC website and the outcome of the consultation was awaited.	ss
6.0	PLANNING	
6.1	<b>Weekly lists -</b> Six Planning applications had been submitted in the December-January period and the Planning Convener had circulated summaries of these. Four of these were agreed to be non-contentious. Information about a proposed telecommunications mast on Auchinloch Road had been circulated to members and an objection had been lodged by LCC.	

**Lenzie Community Council**Minutes of Zoom meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> January 2022

		ACTION
	One proposal in a conservation area was considered and further investigation regarding trees was requested.	SS
6.2	Consultation process and consideration of LCC/residents views This item was continued.	SS
7.0	TREASURER'S REPORT	
	There had been no signficant movement of funds since the December meeting.	СМ
8.0	AOCB	
8.1	<b>Events in 2022</b> - Consideration was given to the fact that the Platinum Jubilee of the Queen's reign will be celebrated in 2022. It was agreed to leave further consideration to the next LCC meeting	
9.2	Community Interest Company – This item was continued	SS
10.0	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	The next meeting will be on 16 <sup>th</sup> February	ALL